
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Workshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop Agenda
Board of Commissioners


October 5, 2011


 3:30 P.M.


Call to Order.


Acceptance of Agenda.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. County Administrator Jack Krakeel will provide the Board with an update on


the County’s upcoming Local Option Sales Tax renegotiations.


2. Further discussion of a request from Commissioner Brown to discuss the


Fayette County Zoning Ordinance as it relates to cell tower regulations.


NEW BUSINESS:


3. Discussion of staff’s request for direction on whether or not to propose


amendments to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding illegal


nonconforming lots.


4. Consideration and discussion of a request from T-Mobile South to install a


cell tower at Fire Station 1 located on Highway 279.


5. Discussion of Fire and Emergency Services’ recommendation to award Bid


#790 for Short-Term Debris Removal to Tag Grinding Services, Inc.


6. Discussion and consideration of the Environmental Health Department’s


request to increase its fees in order to meet a budgetary shortfall.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman


Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


1st Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Administration County Administrator Jack Krakeel


County Administrator Jack Krakeel will provide the Board with an update on the County's upcoming Local Option Sales Tax 


renegotiations.


   During the August 3rd Workshop Meeting, County Administrator Jack Krakeel and Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard spoke to 


the Board about the feasibility and challenges associated with establishing an independent Library system.  Part of the discussion 


concerned the upcoming LOST renegotiations and their potential impact on the Library issue.  Mr. Krakeel informed the Board he would 


return at a later date to the Board to provide an update on the renegotiation effort.   


   In 1975, the Georgia General Assembly adopted the Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) Act.  The purpose of this tax was to provide 


property tax relief, additional revenue, or both to local governments.  It allowed counties, with the approval of voters, to enact a 1 percent 


general-purpose sales-and-use tax.  Proceeds from the tax are collected by the Georgia Department of Revenue and disbursed to a 


county and its qualified municipalities as directed in an agreement negotiated by the county government and its cities based on criteria 


established by general law. It allowed these taxes to be collected indefinitely. Fayette County voters passed a referendum in 1980 for the 


imposition of a general purpose local options sales tax. The law changed afterwards that requires all sales tax referendums in Georgia to 


be for a "special purpose" and for a specified period of time. The change in the law did not affect Fayette County existing LOST. 


 


Fayette County's LOST tax is renegotiated every ten years between the County itself and its qualified municipalities.  The next 


renegotiations are slated to begin in 2012.


No action is required.  This is for purposes of information and possible direction from the Board.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessWednesday, October 5, 2011








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Environmental Health Richard Fehr, Dr. G. Nicole Haynes


Discussion and consideration of the Environmental Health Department's request to increase its fees in order to  meet a budgetary 


shortfall.


In July 2011, the Fayette County Board of Health requested the Environmental Health Department to provide an assessment of its 


financial needs that are required for a balanced budget and adequate staffing.  The Environmental Health Department reported that it is 


facing an $80,000 budget shortfall for its Fiscal Year 2012 budget.   


 


The Environmental Health Department reports that it currently collects 620 "predictable" fees, and that these fees are also its major 


annual fees.  In general, these fees are collected from Food Service Establishments such as restaurants, Tourist Accommodations, and 


Swimming Pools. Environmental Health has recommended that the required $80,000 be evenly divided  between the 620 fees they 


collect.  This recommendation would constitute a $129.03 fee increase for each of the 620 predictable fees in Fayette County. 


 


The State of Georgia requires all Environmental Health fees to be approved by the local Board of Health before they are submitted to the 


Board of Commissioners for consideration and approval.  The Board of Health has authorized the Environmental Health Department to 


present its request to raise its fees to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.  


Discussion and consideration of the Environmental Health Department's request to raise its fees.  The Board is also asked to provide 


direction to staff on how to proceed with this issue.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, October 5, 2011



































LexisNexis News - Latest News from over 4,000 sources, including newspapers, tv transcripts, wire services, magazines, journals.


  


The Atlanta Journal-Constitution


July 4, 2011 Monday  
Main Edition 


NEWS; Pg. 1A 


1420 words


With new standards, inspectors get tough


Carrie Teegardin; Staff


Restaurants say rash of low scores inaccurate indication of safety.


Last year, Fulton County's health inspectors conducted only one routine inspection at most restaurants, half 
of what state guidelines call for. This year, the county's inspectors are earning a reputation for being very 
busy and, some say, over the top. 


Armed with a new set of rules and a beefed-up staff, Fulton's Health Department has slapped some of the 
city's high-profile restaurants with poor marks. 


"Top restaurants that are immaculate and spotless are failing," said Niko Karatassos, director of operations 
for the Buckhead Life Restaurant Group, the widely admired company that operates a dozen upscale 
restaurants in Atlanta, including Buckhead Diner, Kyma and Bluepointe. 


Fulton health officials say they are simply introducing a higher standard to keep the public safe. Yet 
some restaurant operators say the new approach to inspections lacks common sense and doesn't 
differentiate between restaurants with minor violations and those that truly pose a threat to public health. 
The concerns on the table in Fulton have played out in restaurants across the state since Georgia updated 
its food code in 2007. Fulton is simply the last county in Georgia to implement the new rules. 


Fulton inspectors gave the Buckhead Diner a score of 57 --- considered "unsatisfactory" --- on a March 
14 inspection. The diner quickly regained its typical rating --- an A --- with a reinspection March 23, when 
it scored 90 out of a possible 100 points. 


Critically acclaimed South City Kitchen scored a 47 in January but earned a perfect 100 on a reinspection 
eight days later. Flip Burger Boutique on Roswell Road, operated by celebrity chef Richard Blais, scored a 
70 (grade C) in April after getting a perfect score of 100 in January. Flip regained its A status with a score of 
98 on April 12, inspection records show. 


Even Piedmont Hospital's cafeteria got dinged. It scored an "unsatisfactory" 68 in April before earning an A 
about a week later. In the previous five years, the hospital said, it had never scored below a 94. 


Fulton Commissioner Robb Pitts has held a series of meetings with Fulton's Health Department staff 
and restaurant owners to try to address issues with the new inspections, which he said may be unfair 
to restaurants whose kitchens are clean. 


"When the public hears or sees a bad score, the public believes that this place is rat infested or there are flies 
or roaches or something," he said. "They do not know it's something like a dented can out of 100 cans --- 
one can dented. Or out of 50 light bulbs, one is out. Those are the kinds of things we're trying to work through." 


Inspectors work with restaurants to correct violations. Those who don't fix problems can be asked to close 
while changes are made or eventually forced to shut down in the most extreme cases. 


The state of Georgia upgraded its food service code in 2007, based on the federal government's 2005 
model food code. The new rules are focused on practices that can prevent foodborne illnesses, according to 
the state Department of Community Health. The old rules were more general, the state said, and put as 


http://www6.lexisnexis.com/publisher/EndUser?Ac...4&topicId=100020422&docId=l:1449363640&start=6 (1 of 3) [8/22/2011 9:26:12 AM]







LexisNexis News - Latest News from over 4,000 sources, including newspapers, tv transcripts, wire services, magazines, journals.


much emphasis on good retail practices as food safety. 


Although the rest of the state converted in 2007, state law allowed Fulton to operate under its own 
rules because the county had so many restaurants. Fulton decided to adopt the state rules to offer uniformity 
to restaurant owners with multiple locations across the state. 


The new rules deduct more points for critical violations than the old ones did. A food safety violation worth 
four or five points in the past will now cost nine points, said Kevin Jones, Fulton's deputy director 
of environmental health. If it's a repeat violation, the deduction can be as high as 11 points. 


The changes include things as simple as the rules for washing hands. In the past, kitchen workers had to 
wash their hands after visiting the restroom. Now, rules require that hands be washed once in the bathroom 
and once in the kitchen. Additionally, protocols must be followed when washing, including that the wash take 
at least 20 seconds. Jones advises staff to sing two stanzas of "Happy Birthday" to meet the standard. 


Rules changed the temperature requirements for holding both hot and cold foods and upped the point 
deductions for those violations. The rules also added a letter grade to the facility's numerical score. 


Jones advised that patrons look at the series of recent scores that are now part of the inspection 
reports restaurants must post. He said a single low score that is quickly corrected should not prompt 
serious concerns, especially during the transition. 


Fulton is mobilizing after a period of low staffing and turnover among inspectors that meant many 
restaurants saw an inspector only once a year --- or less. When Piedmont's cafeteria got slammed with a 
failing score, it had been 18 months since its last inspection. 


Fulton is getting back to a full staff as it implements the new rules, Jones said. It has also added an instructor 
to teach classes about the new standards. 


"We're trying to up the ante, not only through inspections but education," Jones said. 


The state guidelines call for most restaurants to be inspected twice a year. Metro Atlanta counties vary in 
how often they conduct routine inspections, according to an analysis of inspection statistics by The 
Atlanta Journal-Constitution. 


Fayette County topped the charts with an average of about three routine inspections a year. Gwinnett County 
did almost as well and exceeded Fayette in total inspections, which include routine checks, follow-ups 
and informal inspections. Across metro Atlanta, Fulton, DeKalb, Clayton and Henry counties had the 
least frequent inspection rates, the AJC analysis found. 


Experts said protecting the public from food-related illnesses in an important mission. About one in 
six Americans gets sick every year from a foodborne disease, according to the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention. 


Dr. Robert Geller, medical director of the Georgia Poison Center and a pediatrics professor at Emory 
University, said that proper preparation of foods can often eliminate pathogens that make their way into the 
food supply. Restaurant inspections can help make sure that raw food is properly stored, and food is 
cooked properly and maintained at a temperature that keeps it safe, he said. 


Meredith Cook, a 25-year-old pharmacy student, said she's changed her dining habits since getting sick 
after eating chicken at a Mexican restaurant in December. About six hours after the meal, she became 
violently ill and ended up going to urgent care. The doctor suspected food poisoning and she was treated 
for dehydration. Cook said she missed several days of work recovering. 


"It took me a long time before I could eat Mexican again --- and that was one of my favorite foods," Cook 
said. "At a Mexican place I still don't order chicken." 


Most counties faced some difficulty when they implemented the new rules. 


http://www6.lexisnexis.com/publisher/EndUser?Ac...4&topicId=100020422&docId=l:1449363640&start=6 (2 of 3) [8/22/2011 9:26:12 AM]







LexisNexis News - Latest News from over 4,000 sources, including newspapers, tv transcripts, wire services, magazines, journals.


"It was a hard transition," said Hayla Hall, a spokeswoman for the health district that includes Henry County. 
But now that Henry's restaurants have been through a series of inspections and training classes under the 
new rules, Hall said, most have adjusted. 


"Everybody might not like it, but they understand it," Hall said. 


Restaurant operators in Fulton say they want to do everything possible to keep their patrons safe. But they 
say it's important for the public that the inspection system fairly represent risks. 


Karatassos, of the Buckhead Life Restaurant Group, said that if one food container out of 100 is not 
properly labeled, a restaurant can lose the same amount of points as a restaurant without any of its 
food properly labeled. The same is true in other categories. If one worker on the staff isn't properly wearing 
a hat or washes his hands just short of the required time, then the restaurant can fail that entire category. 


"I think anybody with common sense can clearly see that if restaurants are being marked off for these 
gotchas and one-off mistakes, then it's not fair," Karatassos said. "And it's not fair to the customer 
because they're not getting a clear picture as to what is happening." 


How we got the story 


To bring you this report, we analyzed statistics summarizing all food service inspections for 10 metro 
Atlanta counties between 2005 and 2010. But our reporting didn't stop there. We also studied the impact of 
the new state food code and interviewed restaurant operators, consumers, food safety experts and 
health department officials at the state and local level. 


July 4, 2011


http://www6.lexisnexis.com/publisher/EndUser?Ac...4&topicId=100020422&docId=l:1449363640&start=6 (3 of 3) [8/22/2011 9:26:12 AM]

























		Environmental Health- Agenda Request File.pdf

		Environmental Health- Backup

		SKMBT_C25211082209580.pdf

		Environmental Health- Backup 1-a

		lexisnexis.com

		LexisNexis News - Latest News from over 4,000 sources, including newspapers, tv transcripts, wire services, magazines, journals.





		Environmental Health- Backup 2

		BOH Minutes-January-25-2011

		BOH Minutes-April 19--2011

		Draft Copy- BOH Minutes-July 12-2011.pdf














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Discussion of Fire and Emergency Services' recommendation to award Bid #790 for Short-Term Debris Removal to Tag Grinding 


Services, Inc.


Fayette County's Emergency Management Department and Public Works Department have coordinated with their partner departments 


from the cities of Fayetteville and Peachtree City, as well as with the Town of Tyrone, to prepare for Short-Term Debris Removal due to 


extreme inclement weather or to a declared state of emergency.  The Fayette County Purchasing Department issued an invitation to 28 


vendors to submit bids for the purpose of Short-Term Debris Removal; six of whom responded to the invitation.  Of the six vendors, Tag 


Grinding Services, Inc. submitted the lowest-cost bid, and is recommended for approval.   


 


There is no cost to the county for this agreement unless a disaster occurs and the company is called to provide its debris removal 


service.  Each partnering jurisdiction is expected to bear their own cost as it pertains to them.  For County purposes, the request for 


implementation of this agreement would occur at the recommendations of both the Public Works Department and the Emergency 


Management Department once those departments determine that the amount of debris is beyond the Road Department's ability to clear 


by utilizing available assets (including equipment, personnel, and mutual aid), and if it is determined that State resources are not 


available.   


 


Approval of this bid would cover the remainder of this year and would provide an option to extend annually for two years.


No action is requested at this time.  This request is intended to provide information only.  If the Board approves of the concept, a request 


to award the bid will be placed on the October 13, 2011 Agenda for a formal vote.


No immediate funding is required should this bid be approved.  Funding will be required if the Short-Term Debris Removal services are 


utilized in the case of disaster.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, October 5, 2011







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 20, 2011 
 
Subject: Short-Term Debris Removal, Invitation to Bid #790 
 
As part of its disaster preparedness initiative, the county is working with the Cities of 
Fayetteville, Tyrone, and Peachtree City to respond quickly in case trees or other debris 
cause streets to be impassible.  To accomplish this, an agreement is being sought with 
an experienced company to be on-site with debris removal equipment no more than six 
hours after the county notifies them that their service is needed. 
 
The Purchasing Department issued an invitation to bid directly to 28 vendors, as well as 
the usual internet and newspaper notices.  Six vendors submitted bids. 
 
Tag Grinding Services, Inc, submitted the lowest-cost bid (please see the attached tally 
sheet).  Based on their bid, and the positive responses from their references, they were 
invited to a meeting in which representatives of the various jurisdictions asked questions 
and received additional information about them.  The company representative agreed to 
participate in planning meetings, at no cost, if selected for the contract.  It should be 
noted that there will be no cost to the county unless and until a disaster occurs and the 
company is called to provide debris-removal service. 
 
The Purchasing Department concurs with the Fire and Emergency Services 
Department’s recommendation to award the contract to Tag Grinding Services. 
 
Attachment 







BID #790 SHORT TERM DEBRIS CLEARING - TALLY SHEET


                            RESPONDENTS:
HOURS FOR 


EVALUATION 
PURPOSES 


ONLY


CERES 
ENVIRONMENTAL 


SERVICES, INC.
NORTH GEORGIA 
CONCRETE, INC.


RHINO SERVICES, 
LLC.


WHITE-MEADOWS 
TREE SERVICE


TAG GRINDING 
SERVICES, INC.


YOUNG'S GENERAL 
CONTRACTING INC.


EQUIPMENT
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL HOURLY RATE
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
Excavator - small 3 $92.00 $276.00 $75.00 $225.00 $115.00 $345.00 $60.00 $180.00 $123.00 $369.00
Excavator - medium 6 $105.00 $630.00 $100.00 $600.00 $145.00 $870.00 $80.00 $480.00 $156.00 $936.00
Excavator - large 4 $125.00 $500.00 $140.00 $560.00 $175.00 $700.00 $115.00 $460.00 $195.00 $780.00
Rubber Track Dozer 5 $125.00 $625.00 $120.00 $600.00 $110.00 $550.00 NON-RESPONSIVE* $95.00 $475.00 $162.00 $810.00
Rubber Track Loader 3 $85.00 $255.00 $95.00 $285.00 $110.00 $330.00 $95.00 $285.00 $162.00 $486.00
Motor Grader/Motor Patrol 7 $120.00 $840.00 $125.00 $875.00 $90.00 $630.00 $100.00 $700.00 $162.00 $1,134.00
Skid Steer Loader 2 $85.00 $170.00 $55.00 $110.00 $70.00 $140.00 $50.00 $100.00 $110.00 $220.00
Trash Pump – 6” (for flood relief) 3 $119.08 $357.24 $25.00 $75.00 $45.00 $135.00 $30.00 $90.00 $39.00 $117.00
Trash Pump – 8” (for flood relief) 2 $147.26 $294.52 $30.00 $60.00 $65.00 $130.00 $50.00 $100.00 $65.00 $130.00
Trash Pump – 12” (for flood relief) 2 $222.80 $445.60 $60.00 $120.00 $85.00 $170.00 $75.00 $150.00 $110.00 $220.00
Tandem Axle Dump Truck 12 $78.00 $936.00 $72.00 $864.00 $75.00 $900.00 $55.00 $660.00 $110.00 $1,320.00
Single Axle Dump Truck 15 $74.00 $1,110.00 $48.00 $720.00 $65.00 $975.00 $35.00 $525.00 $97.00 $1,455.00
Lighting Unit 20 $18.00 $360.00 $20.00 $400.00 $25.00 $500.00 $25.00 $500.00 $39.00 $780.00
Individual laborers - (non equipment 
operators) 30 $32.00 $960.00 $46.00 $1,380.00 $40.00 $1,200.00 $30.00 $900.00 $37.00 $1,110.00
Debris Removal Truck - (truck with a 
hydraulic arc with a claw) 10 $165.00 $1,650.00 $105.00 $1,050.00 $95.00 $950.00 $125.00 $1,250.00 $162.00 $1,620.00
Street Sweeper 25 $95.00 $2,375.00 $40.00 $1,000.00 $50.00 $1,250.00 $50.00 $1,250.00 $100.00 $2,500.00
Chain Saw 50 $3.00 $150.00 $10.00 $500.00 $15.00 $750.00 $10.00 $500.00 $8.00 $400.00


Evaluation Overall Totals $11,934.36 $9,424.00 $10,525.00 $8,605.00 $14,387.00


EQUIPMENT


TONNAGE FOR 
EVALUATION 


PURPOSES 
ONLY


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL TONNAGE RATE


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


Roll Off Container 100 $52.00 $5,200.00 $25.00 $2,500.00 $29.00 $2,900.00 $15.00 $1,500.00 $52.00 $5,200.00
$17,134.36 $11,924.00 $13,425.00 $10,105.00 $19,587.00


*White-Meadows was determined to be non-responsive.  While they submitted a bid, they bid prices on equipment that was not as specified in the Invitation to Bid.





		Fire and EMS- Bid 790 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- Bid 790 Backup

		Fire & ES Bid # 790 - Purchasing Backup 1.pdf

		Fire & ES Bid # 790 - Purchasing Backup 2

		Totals














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Consideration and discussion of a request from T-Mobile South to install a cell tower at Fire Station 1 located on Highway 279.


In 2010, the Fayette County Fire and Emergency Services Department was contacted by T-Moble South who requested permission to 


place a cell tower at Fire Station 1 located on Highway 279.  The original request was not workable for the fire station so additional plans 


were requested.  In January 2011, T-Mobile South once again contacted the Fire and Emergency Services Department with a redesign to 


the fire station.   


 


T-Mobile South is proposing a 100-foot monopole tower to be located on the corner of the station's property and directly behind the 


building.  This monopole would be a single user site that would house T-Mobile's equipment only with no other lease space provided to 


any other provider.  T-Mobile South is proposing this lease in the amount of $1,300 per month under contract.   


 


Per the Finance Department's recommendation, 25% of the lease funds would be budgeted to the EMS Fund and the remaining 75% of 


the lease funds would be budgeted to the Fire Fund.  The County Attorney has already reviewed the proposed contract.


No action is expected at this time.  Staff is requesting direction for the Board on how to proceed.  If the Board decides to move forward 


with the proposal, this request will be placed on the next available Thursday Agenda for formal action.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, October 5, 2011













		Fire and EMS- T-Mobile Agenda Request File.pdf

		Fire and EMS- T-Mobile Backup

		10-05-11   Fire & ES    T-Mobile_Slick Stick Tower.pdf

		10-05-11   Fire & ES    T-Mobile_Station 1 (2)








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina


Discussion of staff's request for direction on whether or not to propose amendments to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan 


regarding illegal nonconforming lots.


The County requires that illegal nonconforming lots be brought into zoning compliance before building permits for principal or accessory 


structures can issued.  In many cases, this requires the lot to be rezoned to a zoning district that it can comply with in terms of lot size, lot 


width, etc.  A problem arises when the rezoning request does not comply with the Future Land Use Plan.   


 


The issue of non-conforming lots has always been a difficult one for staff and the Board.


Staff is seeking direction from the BOC to determine if there is an interest in developing criteria in the Comprehensive Plan text for a 


rezoning request involving an illegal nonconforming lot that does not comply with the Future Land Use Plan.  


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, October 5, 2011









		Planning and Zoning- Nonconforming Lots Agenda Request File .pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Nonconforming Lots Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina / Dennis Dutton


Further discussion of a request from Commissioner Brown to discuss the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance as it relates to cell tower 


regulations.


At the Board of Commissioners Workshop held September 7, 2011, the Board of Commissioners asked for information on the following 


items: 


 


1.  What constitutes a complete tower application? 


 


2.  Staff vs. Board of Commissioners approval of variances for tower height and should a tower application go before the Board of         


Commissioners for approval. 


 


3.  A "good neighbor policy" of establishing a distance for cell towers from adjacent municipalities and counties. 


 


4.  Public notification of a proposed tower site.           


Staff is seeking direction from the Board of Commissioners concerning possible amendments to the Zoning Ordinance regarding cell 


tower regulations.


Funds are not needed at this time, but will be part of an overall cost to update the Fayette County Code.


Yes Wednesday, September 7, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessWednesday, October 5, 2011





































		Planning and Zoning- Telecomm...owers Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Telecommunications Towers Backup



